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16/01/2020

Dear Mr Donaldson,

86-96 & 100 Mount Street, North Sydney (08_0241 MOD 10)

Request for Additional Information

| refer to the above application to modify the approval for 86-96 & 100 Mount Street (08_0241 MOD

10). As requested in the email from Ellen Nicholson, dated 16th December 2019, please provide
amended architectural drawings for the northern and southern elevations, namely drawings DA
130, 130-1 and 131-1.

You are requested to provide the information to the Department by 31st January 2020. If you are
unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and
commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

Please email the amended plans to ellen.nicholson@planning.nsw.gov.au.

If you have any questions, please contact Ellen Nicholson on 9274 6356.

Yours sincerely,

Brendon Roberts

AlDirector
Regional Assessments
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